

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 2:30 PM from Thomas Bednar to everyone: To join the webinar via the phone, please call in using:

+1-415-655-0002 Access code: 610 976 677

(If you need to call in toll-free, call 1-855-797-9485)

December 18, 2020 2:32 PM from Pamela Phillips-Zeller to everyone: Wonderful presentation by National Health Care for the Homeless on Vaccines - thank you, Emily Mosites and company!

December 18, 2020 2:32 PM from Karen Byron to everyone: Love the new esnaps at the Exchange!

December 18, 2020 2:32 PM from Mitchel Blum-Alexander to everyone: It's the last COVID office hours of the year...Happy Holidays to the SNAPS team! Thanks for all your dedication in 2020 and rising to the occasion.

December 18, 2020 2:33 PM from Barbara DiPietro to everyone: @Pamela: Thanks for coming to our vaccines webinar just now!

December 18, 2020 2:33 PM from Riley Wilkerson to everyone: Just joining now. Any NOFA updates?

December 18, 2020 2:34 PM from Ebony Rankin to everyone: @Riley - no NOFA updates

December 18, 2020 2:34 PM from Barbara DiPietro to everyone: Here's the link to the dashboard Emily is presenting: <https://nhchc.org/cdc-covid-dashboard/home/>

December 18, 2020 2:34 PM from Natalie Matthews (she/her) to everyone: Link to testing dashboard: <https://nhchc.org/cdc-covid-dashboard/home/>

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 2:34 PM from Riley Wilkerson to everyone: @Ebony -- Thank you

December 18, 2020 2:35 PM from Thomas Bates to everyone: Are these reported from shelters, or reported from health departments?

December 18, 2020 2:36 PM from Barbara DiPietro to everyone: Here's the new CDC FAQ that Emily is talking about: <https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/homeless-shelters/vaccine-faqs.html>

December 18, 2020 2:36 PM from Kate Green to everyone: Is there any consideration of prioritizing any future single dose vaccinations for transient populations?

December 18, 2020 2:38 PM from Thomas Bates to everyone: Thanks for answering this - I've asked our health department how many tests have been administered at shelters but they can't answer (or couldn't back when I asked)

December 18, 2020 2:38 PM from Paula Holtsclaw to everyone: could that slide be shown again?

December 18, 2020 2:38 PM from Meghan Leigh to everyone: Is there a registration process to sign up to submit data?

December 18, 2020 2:39 PM from Emily Mosites to everyone: <https://nhchc.org/cdc-covid-dashboard/home/>

December 18, 2020 2:39 PM from Emily Mosites to everyone: No need to register! Data entry link is in the introduction

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 2:45 PM from Amanda Sternberg to everyone: We have a few FY2019 grants with grant terms ending in the first part of 2021. Is there any guidance HUD can give to these grantees as they may not have an FY2020 grant agreement when their FY2019 one ends?

December 18, 2020 2:46 PM from Jessica Sones to everyone: second Amanda's question

December 18, 2020 2:46 PM from Amanda Slater to everyone: Very good question, @Amanda Sternberg. We are worried about the same thing in NYC.

December 18, 2020 2:47 PM from Natalie Matthews (she/her) to everyone: PHA resource: <https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/Partnering-with-Local-Public-Housing-Authorities.pdf>

December 18, 2020 2:47 PM from Connie Sanderson to everyone: Here is Rochester, NY as well - great question Amanda

December 18, 2020 2:47 PM from Avery Slyker to everyone: I just discussed Moving On with a Housing Authority this morning!

December 18, 2020 2:48 PM from Norm Suchar to everyone: @Avery, well done!

December 18, 2020 2:49 PM from Janis Ikeda to everyone: <https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/Homelessness-and-Health-Data-Sharing-Toolkit.pdf>

December 18, 2020 2:49 PM from Nancy Fitzpatrick to everyone: Great stuff on PHAs!

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 2:49 PM from Janis Ikeda to everyone:
<https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/COVID-19-Homeless-System-Response-Public-Housing-Authority-Data-Sharing-Agreements.pdf>

December 18, 2020 2:50 PM from Thomas Bates to everyone: Would love to see more content on CoC-PHA collaboration in the future; we've started some collaborations here and more ideas / guidance could be useful as well

December 18, 2020 2:50 PM from Norm Suchar to everyone: @William, welcome!

December 18, 2020 2:50 PM from Dan Gray to everyone: Is legislation on the NOFA included in the Omnibus budget and/or the stimulus package?

December 18, 2020 2:50 PM from Connie Sanderson to everyone: Is so discouraging to see that our government can't figure out a stimulus package and are seemingly willing to let the government possibly shut down!

December 18, 2020 2:50 PM from Suzie Tolmie to everyone: demand #s in Houston units chart- is for a year?

December 18, 2020 2:51 PM from Janis Ikeda to everyone: @Avery that is great to hear! If anyone else is interested in Moving On there are a lot of great resources available here: <https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc/moving-on/> and here is a document about PHAs and Moving On: <https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/PHA-Moving-On-How-To-Guide.pdf>

December 18, 2020 2:52 PM from Jill Spangler to everyone: Does Houston have a template for how they calculated need?

December 18, 2020 2:53 PM from William Higgins to everyone: I update Maine CoC and service providers on the indormation given, ofter before the webinars are posted here on the site. It works taking photos of slides with a cell phone.

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 2:54 PM from Lauren Whitleigh to everyone: With no NOFA, does HUD have plans for / guidance for CoC renewal grants due to expire in early 2021?

December 18, 2020 2:54 PM from Suzie Tolmie to everyone: Did someone say no NOFA?

December 18, 2020 2:55 PM from William Higgins to everyone: oops on typos. In chat I ignore them. It is also good to copy the chat and paste into a word document. Today I had the system dial my phone, and I am trying a recording.

December 18, 2020 2:55 PM from Kristi Schott to everyone: We received an email from one of our HUD representatives today to review the GIW again in anticipation of a non-competitive renewal process

December 18, 2020 2:55 PM from Suzie Tolmie to everyone: Where did all those public funds come from?

December 18, 2020 2:59 PM from Tamera Kohler to everyone: Will these slides be available?

December 18, 2020 2:59 PM from Nancy Fitzpatrick to everyone: I love Jenga.

December 18, 2020 2:59 PM from Andrew Willard to everyone: This Braiding Doc is unbelievably impressive.

December 18, 2020 2:59 PM from Suzie Tolmie to everyone: @Kristi - Norm, are we to get an email in anticipation of non-compet renewals?

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 posted over a few day	2:59 PM	from William Higgins to everyone:	@Tamera. they are
December 18, 2020	2:59 PM	from Karen Byron to everyone:	Are these foundations?
December 18, 2020	2:59 PM	from Nancy Fitzpatrick to everyone:	It is impressive.
December 18, 2020 = county executive	3:01 PM	from DAVID CANAVAN to everyone:	In Texas, County Judge
December 18, 2020 - is what?	3:02 PM	from Suzie Tolmie to everyone:	"Encampment strategy"
December 18, 2020	3:02 PM	from Denise Albertson to everyone:	Under ESG-CV the homeless prevention client recertification is due every 6 months instead of every 3 months, correct? This is for the duration of the CV funding
December 18, 2020	3:05 PM	from Nancy Fitzpatrick to everyone:	Will these slides be made available?
December 18, 2020 Way to go, Houston.	3:05 PM	from Suzie Tolmie to everyone:	This is monumental.
December 18, 2020	3:05 PM	from Ebony Rankin to everyone:	@Nancy - yes, the slides will be available on the HUDEXchange site next week
December 18, 2020	3:05 PM	from Nancy Fitzpatrick to everyone:	Thanks Ebony.

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 3:07 PM from Karen Byron to everyone: Yes! Thank you so much for sharing your approach.

December 18, 2020 3:07 PM from nicole garcia to everyone: From Puerto Rico, thank you so much for this information.

December 18, 2020 3:08 PM from Nancy Fitzpatrick to everyone: I know that this is an overview—an excellent one at that, but can you share a little on your veteran pop-specific intervention?

December 18, 2020 3:10 PM from Suzie Tolmie to everyone: Having issues less outreach in camps due to CV?

December 18, 2020 3:16 PM from Carrie Poser to everyone: Are you still intending a 2021 CoC Competition for May/June of 2021?

December 18, 2020 3:16 PM from Marlisa Grogan to everyone: @Denise - the waiver permitting HP recertification every 6 months instead of every 3 months is in effect until March 30, 2022

December 18, 2020 3:17 PM from Denise Albertson to everyone: Thank you Marlisa. That is for the CV funding also, correct?

December 18, 2020 3:17 PM from Jennifer Wenger to everyone: I see above, the HP recert waiver is in effect until Mar 20, 2022. I have never seen that in all the webinars. Is there a simple list of expiration dates for all the various waivers and flexibilities?

December 18, 2020 3:19 PM from Marlisa Grogan to everyone: @ Denise - that's right. This HP reevaluation waiver was originally included in the ESG-specific March 30, 2022 megawaiver and then the May 22, 2022 megawaiver extended applicability of those ESG-specific waivers to ESG-CV as well.

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 3:20 PM from Riley Wilkerson to everyone: Given the rise of the pandemic, is HUD considering cancelling the unsheltered PIT count nationally? Is HUD working with the CDC to give guidance on conducting the PIT count nationally?

December 18, 2020 3:21 PM from Claire Shanahan to everyone: Will a megawaiver memo go out again by the end of the year?

December 18, 2020 3:21 PM from Maria Davis to everyone: Whoops, I missed that -
- how often will the FEMA re-evaluations be now, as opposed to every 30 days?

December 18, 2020 3:22 PM from Jessica Sones to everyone: Any YHDP updates?

December 18, 2020 3:22 PM from Ebony Rankin to everyone: @Jessica - no YHDP updates :(

December 18, 2020 3:23 PM from Ebony Rankin to everyone: PIT Count Office Hours sign up links:

January 12 3-4:30pm EST <https://www.hudexchange.info/trainings/courses/2021-pit-count-office-hours-january-12/>

December 18, 2020 3:23 PM from Chris OHara to everyone: Will there be a NOFA in 2021? If not, will there be any way to submit for any new DV funding?

December 18, 2020 3:23 PM from Amanda B to everyone: Does the hmis reporting waiver apply to those utilizing a mobile shower? We asked our ESG recipient, the State, about whether we need to enter everyone who gets a shower into a street outreach project which can be a barrier to any provider wanting to offer this service and to clients wanting to use it (they don't want to give all of this data just for a shower)

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 3:23 PM from Corey Root to everyone: Is there any documentation we can show our local Emergency management folks re: change from FEMA on 30 day renewals? Or when should we look for that info to come out?

December 18, 2020 3:23 PM from Avery Slyker to everyone: Could there be a 2021 Office Hours on system performance measures? Even though this is going to be an unusual year, our CoC would like guidance.

December 18, 2020 3:23 PM from Claire Shanahan to everyone: Agree with Avery

December 18, 2020 3:24 PM from Natalie Matthews (she/her) to everyone: 2021 PIT resources: <https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/hdx/guides/pit-hic/#2021-pit-count-and-hic-guidance-and-training>

December 18, 2020 3:24 PM from Chris OHara to everyone: i agree with Avery and Claire.

December 18, 2020 3:24 PM from Marlisa Grogan to everyone: @Jennifer - yes, we have a waiver summary document:

December 18, 2020 3:24 PM from Suzie Tolmie to everyone: Norm is coming in & out

December 18, 2020 3:24 PM from Marlisa Grogan to everyone: <https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/COVID-19-Homeless-System-Response-Summary-of-ESG-Program-Waivers-and-Alternative-Requirements.pdf>

December 18, 2020 3:25 PM from Jennifer Wenger to everyone: Thank you.

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 3:26 PM from DAVID CANAVAN to everyone: @Corey on FEMA policy, Assistant Administrator Keith Turi signed "Update to Non-Congregate Sheltering Delegation of Authority Public Assistance Program and Policy GuideWaiver" on December 16, 2020 and it was transmitted to FEMA Regional Offices. Recommend first reaching out through local emergency management but if get stuck, can submit an AAQ.

December 18, 2020 3:26 PM from Andrew Willard to everyone: Speaking of waivers, any new CoC ones coming out around the end of the month?

December 18, 2020 3:27 PM from Ebony Rankin to everyone: For any new (or renewals of old) waivers...stay tuned.

December 18, 2020 3:27 PM from Andrew Willard to everyone: @ Ebony, thanks!

December 18, 2020 3:27 PM from Shereka Floyd to everyone: Thanks Ebony!

December 18, 2020 3:29 PM from Max Burns to everyone: I asked a question in the Q&A about the HIC

December 18, 2020 3:29 PM from Marlisa Grogan to everyone: @ Jennifer - there is also this waiver summary document (and an updated version is on it's way shortly): https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/Flexibilities_Waivers_Guidance_for_CARE_Act_CPD_Funds_062320.pdf

December 18, 2020 3:29 PM from Max Burns to everyone: Q&A window/pane

December 18, 2020 3:29 PM from Corey Root to everyone: Great inspo - thanks, Houston!

December 18, 2020 3:29 PM from Andrew Willard to everyone: Happy Holidays, thanks SNAPers!

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 Holidays all!	3:29 PM	from Tamera Kohler to everyone:	Happy and safe
December 18, 2020 you are appreciated!	3:29 PM	from Stacy Tarpley to everyone:	Thank you HUD staff,
December 18, 2020	3:29 PM	from Amanda Slater to everyone:	Thank you!!
December 18, 2020	3:29 PM	from Maria Davis to everyone:	Thanks so much to this wonderful team for all the great efforts this year! HUD SNAPS is the BEST!
December 18, 2020	3:29 PM	from Chris OHara to everyone:	when is the next webinar on a Friday? will it be Jan 8th
December 18, 2020	3:30 PM	from Denise Albertson to everyone:	Happy Holidays everyone. Take some time for self care.
December 18, 2020	3:30 PM	from Nancy Fitzpatrick to everyone:	Enjoy the holidays, everyone.
December 18, 2020	3:30 PM	from Marlisa Grogan to everyone:	You too - Happy Holidays, everyone! We appreciate you too. :)
December 18, 2020	3:30 PM	from Dan Gray to everyone:	Happy Holidays!
December 18, 2020	3:30 PM	from Beth Sharber to everyone:	Wishing all a season of good health, joy and peace!!

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

December 18, 2020 THANK YOU!	3:30 PM	from Jeremy Hirsch to everyone:	Happy Holidays!
December 18, 2020 Hours is on 1/8/2021	3:30 PM	from Marlisa Grogan to everyone:	Correct - next Office
December 18, 2020 everything, SNAPS!!	3:30 PM	from kenzie Strubank to everyone:	Thank you for
December 18, 2020 Thanks to all, and have a safe, peaceful holiday.	3:30 PM	from Suzie Tolmie to everyone:	You guys are great.
December 18, 2020 Merry Christmas!	3:30 PM	from Rebekah Zahn-Pittser to everyone:	Thank you!

Q&A Session for COVID-19 Office Hours

Session number: 610976677

Date: Friday, December 18, 2020

Starting time: 1:51 PM

-Sharon Turner - 2:11 PM

Q: Hi I'm new to this and I'm here to learn and network so you can have a better understanding of who and how to market for an independent Living

Priority: N/A-

-Jeanne Goodman (She/Her) - 2:15 PM

A: Welcome, Sharon! When the event formally starts, you should contact the other attendees using the chat.-

**COVID-19 Office Hours: Chat and Q&A
December 18th, 2020**

Please note that this document should not be considered formal HUD guidance; the HUD Ask A Question Desk should be leveraged for official HUD responses to questions. Additionally, this document has not been edited. The content reflects the language used by participants and panelists during the meeting.

-Teresa Reinders - 2:15 PM

Q: He likes AC/DC but he has left the room now! He's a banker - community reinvestment and compliance - his HUD stuff never this enlightening lol

Priority: N/A-

-Max Burns - 3:20 PM

Q: A question regarding the HIC, for ES projects specifically. If a shelter's number of operating beds were reduced due to COVID-19 precautions (decompression), should this reduction in beds/units be reflected on the 2021 HIC? Cont.

Priority: N/A-

-Max Burns - 3:20 PM

Q: Or, should the number of beds/units as contracted and operated prior to COVID-19 be reported and the lower utilization be accounted via a written comment for the inventory on the HIC

Priority: N/A-

-Max Burns - 3:21 PM

Q: If this is addressed elsewhere, I apologize

Priority: N/A-

-Max Burns - 3:21 PM

Q: (Specifically, about Seasonal/Year Round availability)

Priority: N/A-